
Regulatory Agencies – Federal Government and State Government  

 

Federal Agencies 

CDC - Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

1600 Clifton Road 

Atlanta, GA  30333 

Phone: (800) 232-4636 

Website: www.cdc.gov  

DEA - U.S. Drug Enforcement Administration  

100 W. Capitol Street, Suite 1213 

Jackson, MS 39269 

Phone: (601) 965-4400 

Website: www.dea.gov  

DOJ - U.S. Department of Justice  

950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW 

Washington, DC 20530-0001 

Phone: (202) 514-2000 

Website: www.justice.gov  

FDA - U.S. Food and Drug Administration 

10903 New Hampshire Ave. 

Silver Springs, MD 20993-0002 

Phone: (888) 463-6332 

Website: www.fda.gov  

FTC - Federal Trade Commission 

Southeast Region 

225 Peachtree St. NE, Ste. 1500 

Atlanta, GA  30303 

Phone: (877) 382-4357 

Website: www.ftc.gov 

ICE - U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement   

500 12th St., SW 

Washington, D.C. 20536 

Phone: (866) 347-2423 

Website: www.ice.gov  

HHS – U.S. Department of Health & Human Services 

200 Independence Avenue, S.W.  

Washington, D.C. 20201 

Phone: (800) 368-1019 

Website: www.hhs.gov  

http://www.cdc.gov/
http://www.dea.gov/
http://www.justice.gov/
http://www.fda.gov/
http://www.ftc.gov/
http://www.ice.gov/
http://www.hhs.gov/


OSHA - U.S. Department of Labor Occupational Safety and Health Administration   

Jackson Area Office 

100 West Capitol Street, Suite 749 

Jackson, MS 39269-1620 

Phone: (601) 965-4606 

Fax: (601) 965-4610 

Website: www.osha.gov 

U. S. Government Agencies 

A comprehensive listing of all United States Government Agencies   

https://www.usa.gov/federal-agencies/a  

 

 

Mississippi Agencies 

 
MBP - Mississippi Board of Pharmacy 
6360 I-55 North, Suite 400 
Jackson, MS 39211 
Phone: (601) 899-8880 
Website: www.mbp.state.ms.us 

DOM - Mississippi Division of Medicaid 
Sillers Building 
550 High Street, Suite 1000 
Jackson, MS  39201 
Phone: (800) 421-2408 
Website: www.medicaid.ms.gov 

MDEQ - Mississippi Department of Environmental Quality 

P O Box 2261 

Jackson, MS  39225 

Phone: (601) 961-5171 

Website: www.deq.state.ms.us  

MDHS - Mississippi Department of Human Services 

750 North State Street 

Jackson, MS  39202 

Phone: (800) 345-6347 

Website: www.mdhs.state.ms.us  

MID - Mississippi Department of Insurance 

501 North West Street 

Jackson, MS  39201 

Phone: (601) 359-3569 

Website: www.mid.state.ms.us  

http://www.osha.gov/
https://www.usa.gov/federal-agencies/a
http://www.mbp.state.ms.us/
http://www.medicaid.ms.gov/
http://www.deq.state.ms.us/
http://www.mdhs.state.ms.us/
http://www.mid.state.ms.us/


MSBDE - Mississippi State Board of Dental Examiners 

600 East Amite Street, Suite 100 

Jackson, MS 39201-2801 

Phone: (601) 944-9622 

Website: www.dentalboard.ms.gov  

MSDH - Mississippi State Department of Health 

Office of Oral Health 

570 East Woodrow Wilson 

Jackson, MS  39215-1700 

Phone: (601) 576-7500     

www.msdh.ms.gov (Dental and Oral Health) 
Dr. Dionne Richardson - State Dental Director 

Email: Dionne.Richardson@msdh.state.ms.us  

 

Mississippi State Government Agencies 

A comprehensive listing of all Mississippi Agencies   

https://www.mississippi.gov/Agency/Pages/default.aspx  
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